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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

RFT NO. 152-25 

WPS DATA INTEGRATION PLATFORM REPLACEMENT 

November 28, 2025 

 
This addendum amends and forms part of the Tender Documents.  The bidder shall insert the 

addendum behind the cover page of the Tender Documents. 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 

1. For the Qlik-based data integration platform, do you expect the selected System Integrator (SI) 

to procure the Qlik licenses as part of their bid, or is the City open to purchasing the licenses 

directly from Qlik and having the SI handle only implementation and migration? 

Answer: Yes, the SI will procure Qlik licenses as part of their bid. 

 

2. What is the current technology stack being used? 

Answer: Syniti Data Platform 

 

3. Does the scope of this RFP include hardware procurement for the Qlik Data Integration 

platform in addition to license procurement? 

Answer: No 

 

4. What deployment model is preferred for the Qlik environment - on‑premises, cloud, or hybrid? 

Answer: On-premise 

 

5. Page 24, Appendix E (A) - How many business applications need to be integrated? 

Answer: 9 

 

6. Page 24, Appendix E (A) - How many databases are involved, and what are their types 

(Postgres, Informix, others)? 

Answer: 3 - Postgres, Informix, MSSQL 

 

7. Page 24, Appendix E (A) - How many of these databases are hosted on-premises versus in the 

cloud? 

Answer: All are on-premise 

 

8. Page 24, Appendix E (A) - Are there any non-RDBMS sources? 

Answer: Yes, there are flat files. 

 

9. Page 24, Appendix E (A) - How many of the source systems require real-time / near real-time 

integration? 

Answer: 2 of the source systems requires near realtime. 

 



10. Page 24, Appendix E (A) - How many layers are expected in the architecture?

Answer: 3 layers

11. Page 24, Appendix E (A) - What is the total number of existing workflows and data pipelines

currently in operation?

Answer: 289

12. Page 24, Appendix E (A) - How many tables are anticipated to require CDC, and how many

will need full-load replication?

Answer: 235 tables

13. Page 24, Appendix E (A) - What is the expected data volume (daily/monthly)?

Answer: 300M commits per year

14. Page 24, Appendix E (A) - Should the requirement for documentation cover only automated

records of replication flows (including mappings, transformation logic, and version history), or

is full data lineage and downstream impact analysis also expected as part of the deliverables?

Answer: Yes, all of it

15. Page 24, Appendix E (A) - Do you currently have any tools or platforms in place for reporting

and dashboarding, or would these capabilities need to be delivered as part of the new Qlik

solution?

Answer: Yes, we do

Except for the contents of this addendum, all other terms and conditions of this request for tender 
remain the same. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Yours truly, 

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF WINDSOR 

Jennifer Musson 

Purchasing Supervisor (A) 
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I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 to the RFT No. 152-25 (3 pages). 
 
The information contained therein is hereby noted and account of same will be taken in our tender cost. 
 
This information was received on the _____  day of  __________________, 20______. 
 
 
 
Signature_____________________________________ 

 

 

Name (Printed)__________________________________ 

 

 

Company Name________________________________ 

 
 
*NOTE: You are required to acknowledge this addendum with your TENDER submission. 
 
 
 


